

Message

From: Scott, Joshua - UKGI [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0224934F23B1444386FD031B130603A8-SCOTT, JOSH]
Sent: 09/01/2020 11:39:58
To: Permanent Secretary [GRO]; Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) [GRO]
CC: Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) [GRO]; Aldred, Tom - UKGI [GRO]; Cooper, Tom - UKGI [GRO]; Culshaw, Robin - UKGI [GRO]; Lambert, Lucie - UKGI [GRO]; Otim, Florence (Organisational Development and Partnerships) [GRO]; Corera, Jane (Legal) [GRO]; Carruth, Donna (Organisational Development and Partnerships) [GRO]; White, Beth (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) [GRO]; Bhargava, Pranita (BEIS) [GRO]; Munby, Sarah (BEIS) [GRO]
Subject: RE: OFF-SEN: POL Framework Doc - FOR CLEARANCE

Hi Oliver,

Thank you and the Perm Sec for this and happy new year.

We will look at the addition and discuss with POL and get back to you.

Cheers,

Josh

Joshua Scott I Analyst

Post Office Shareholder Team

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H 0ET

T: [GRO] I M: [GRO]

E: [GRO] I W: www.ukgi.org.uk/

From: Permanent Secretary <[GRO]>
Sent: 08 January 2020 18:34
To: Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) <[GRO]>
Cc: Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) <[GRO]>; Aldred, Tom - UKGI <[GRO]>; Cooper, Tom - UKGI <[GRO]>; Scott, Joshua - UKGI <[GRO]>; Culshaw, Robin - UKGI <[GRO]>; Lambert, Lucie - UKGI <[GRO]>; Otim, Florence (Organisational Development and Partnerships) <[GRO]>; Corera, Jane (Legal) <[GRO]>; Carruth, Donna (Organisational Development and Partnerships) <[GRO]>; White, Beth (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) <[GRO]>; Bhargava, Pranita (BEIS) <[GRO]>; Munby, Sarah (BEIS) <[GRO]>; Permanent Secretary <[GRO]>
Subject: RE: OFF-SEN: POL Framework Doc - FOR CLEARANCE

Hi Cecilia,

Many thanks for sending this through.

The Perm Sec has now been able to review, and he is broadly content with the framework doc. He had one very small suggestion – that is, to add to 4.3 as new (vi) “information on the relationship with the community of postmasters” or similar, given our keen interest in this in the light of the litigation and indeed POL’s obligation arising therefrom. This should bring the total of sub-headings to 10.

Thanks again to those who gave input, and happy new year all!

Best wishes,

Oliver

Oliver Page | Private Secretary to Alex Chisholm, Permanent Secretary

E: [GRO] T: [GRO] M: [GRO]
Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy

From: Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) <[GRO]>
Sent: 17 December 2019 13:55
To: Permanent Secretary <[GRO]>
Cc: Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) <[GRO]>; Aldred, Tom - UKGI <[GRO]>; Cooper, Tom - UKGI <[GRO]>; Scott, Joshua - UKGI <[GRO]>; Culshaw, Robin - UKGI <[GRO]>; Lambert, Lucie - UKGI <[GRO]>; Otim, Florence (Organisational Development and Partnerships) <[GRO]>; Corera, Jane (Legal) <[GRO]>; Carruth, Donna (Organisational Development and Partnerships) <[GRO]>; White, Beth (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate) <[GRO]>; Bhargava, Pranita (BEIS) <[GRO]>; Munby, Sarah (BEIS) <[GRO]>
Subject: OFF-SEN: POL Framework Doc - FOR CLEARANCE

Hi,

With thanks to all involved for their input, please find enclosed the final copy of the Framework Document governing the relation between UKGI, BEIS and Post Office Limited (POL).

As UKGI colleagues are not available today, I am available to clarify anything that is unclear.

Thank you and best wishes.
Cecilia

Cecilia Vandini (BEIS) | Post Office Policy Lead | [GRO] [GRO]